Commonwealth Copyright Administration Licence 

No:  NLA/2

ATTACHMENT A

Domains covered by this Licence updated 23 Mar. 2010
	Domain name
	Author Agency

	http://www.education.gov.au/
	

	http://www.ncac.gov.au/
 


	 

National Childcare Accreditation Council



	www.ahl.gov.au
	

	www.abare.gov.au
	ABARE

	www.atsic.gov.au 
	Aboriginal Torres Strait Islander Commission 

	www.aat.gov.au
	Administrative Appeals Tribunal 

	http://www.law.gov.au/agd/WWW/arcHome.nsf/Page/Home
	Administrative Review Council 

	www.acip.gov.au 
	Advisory Council on Intellectual Property 

	www.media.australia.gov.au/medsites.php 
	AGIMO

	www.connected.gov.au
	AGIMO 

	www.gov2secretariat@finance.gov.au
	AGIMO

	www.fedinfo.gov.au
	AGIMO, Department of Finance and Administration

	www.sourceit.gov.au/sourceit
	AGIMO, Department of Finance and Administration

	www.nationalsecurity.gov.au
	Attorney-General’s Department

	http://www.ag.gov.au/www/MinisterRuddockHome.nsf
	Attorney-General’s Department

	http://www.ag.gov.au/www/justiceministerHome.nsf
	Attorney-General’s Department

	http://www.tisn.gov.au/
	Attorney-General’s Department

	www.ag.gov.au
	Attorney-General's Department

	http://www.crimeprevention.gov.au


	Attorney-General's Department

	http://fta.gov.au
	Austrade 

	www.ausaid.gov.au
	Australian Agency for International Development (AusAID)

	http://aadc-maps.aad.gov.au/aadc/gle/index.cfm
	Australian Antarctic Data Centre, Australian Antarctic Division

	www.aad.gov.au 
	Australian Antarctica Division 

	www.army.gov.au
	Australian Army (Department of Defence)

	www.abc.dotars.gov.au
	Australian Bicycle Council

	www.aba.gov.au
	Australian Broadcasting Authority

	www.abareconomics.com
www.abarepublications.com
www.abareonlineshop.com
	Australian Bureau of Agriculture and Resource Economics

(Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry – Australia)

	http://www.abs.gov.au/ 
	Australian Bureau of Statistics 

	www.accc.gov.au
	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

	www.customs.gov.au 
	Australian Customs Service 

	www.aec.gov.au
	Australian Electoral Commission

	www.afp.gov.au
	Australian Federal Police 

	www.greenhouse.gov.au
	Australian Greenhouse Office (Environment Australia)

	www.ahc.gov.au 
	Australian Heritage Council 

	www.heritage.gov.au 
	Australian Heritage Directory 

	http://www.ahtcc.gov.au 
	Australian High Tech Crime Centre

	www.hydro.gov.au
	Australian Hydrographic Office 

	www.aic.gov.au
	Australian Institute of Criminology

	www.anao.gov.au
	Australian National Audit Office

	www.australianpavilion.com/en/default.aspz 
	Australian Pavilion Shanghai EXPO 2010

	www.polexchange.org.au
	Australian Political Exchange Council (Dept of Finance & Administration 

	www.apsc.gov.au
	Australian Public Service Commission 

	www.arc.gov.au
	Australian Research Council

	http://www.asis.gov.au
	Australian Secret Intelligence Service 

	http://www.asio.gov.au
	Australian Security Intelligence Organisation

	http://www.astra.aero/index.aspx
	Australian Strategic Air Traffic Management Group 

	http://www.ato.gov.au/ 
	Australian Taxation Office 

	www.austrac.gov.au
	Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre

	www.atcouncil.gov.au
	Australian Transport Council 

	www.atsb.gov.au
	Australian Transport Safety Bureau

	www.autc.gov.au
	Australian Universities Teaching Committee (Department of Education, Science and Training)

	www.workplace.gov.au
	Australian Workplace (Department of Employment and Workplace Relations)

	www.agcc.gov.au 
	Australian Global Navigation Satellite System Coordination Committee

	www.biotechnology.gov.au
	Biotechnology Australia

	http://www.buildingtaskforce.gov.au 
	Building Industry Taskforce 

	www.bom.gov.au
	Bureau of Meteorology 

	http://www.btre.gov.au/avstats/
	Bureau of Transport and Regional Economics 

	www.centrelink.gov.au
	Centrelink

	www.comcare.gov.au 
	Comcare 

	www.cdpp.gov.au
	Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions

	http://www.cgc.gov.au
	Commonwealth Grants Commission

	www.comb.gov.au 
	Commonwealth Ombudsman 

	www.cda.gov.au
	Communicable Diseases – Australia 

	www.clrc.gov.au
	Copyright Law Review Committee

	http://www.camac.gov.au
	Corporations Market Advisory Committee

	http://www.curriculum.edu.au/
	Curriculum Corporation

	http://www.youth.gov.au/ 

 


	DEEWR

	http://www.deewr.gov.au 


	DEEWR

	www.dsto.defence.gov.au
	Defence Science and Technology Organisation (Department of Defence)

	http://www.onsecure.gov.au
	Defence Signals Directorate 

	http://www.yarn.gov.au/
	Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

	http://www.outbreak.gov.au
	Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

	http://www.affashop.gov.au
	Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 

	www.affa.gov.au 

www.daff.gov.au 
	Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry – Australia

	www.dcita.gov.au
	Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts

	www.darylwilliams.dcita.gov.au
	Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts

	http://www.telinquiry.gov.au
	Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts

	http://www.m2006.dcita.gov.au
	Department of Communications, Information Technology and the Arts

	www.defence.gov.au 
	Department of Defence 

	www.minister.defence.gov.au
	Department of Defence

	http://www.defence2020.gov.au/home.html

	Department of Defence 

	www.dsd.gov.au
	Department of Defence

	www.socialinclusion.gov.au
	Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations

	www.dest.gov.au
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	www.aei.dest.gov.au/
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.backingaustraliasfuture.gov.au/
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.radioactivewaste.gov.au
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.curriculum.edu.au/democracy/index.htm
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.wagenet.gov.au/
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	https://jobsearch.gov.au/ 
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://volunteersearch.gov.au
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	www.sciencegrants.dest.gov.au/Pages/Home.aspx 
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.career.edu.au/career/Jahia
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	www.australiantechnicalcolleges.gov.au.
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://www.successforboys.edu.au/
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://backingaus.innovation.gov.au
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://antapubs.dest.gov.au/publications/search.asp?qsScope=1
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	http://crc.gov.au 
	Department of Education, Science and Training

	www.workchoices.gov.au/
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	http://www.simplerwrsystem.gov.au
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	https://ecsn.gov.au/jobwise/
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	http://www.dewr.gov.au
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	http://www.jobable.gov.au
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	http://jobjuice.gov.au
	Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	http://oilrecycling.gov.au 
	Department of Environment & Heritage 

	http://www.deh.gov.au/
	Department of Environment and Heritage 

	www.waterrating.gov.au 
	Department of Environment and Heritage 

	http://www.community.gov.au  


	Department of Families, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs

	www.facs.gov.au
	Department of Family and Community Services

	www.thesource.gov.au
	Department of Family and Community Services 

	www.tsunamiassist@facs.gov.au 
	Department of Family and Community Services

	www.partnerships.gov.au 
	Department of Family and Community Services 

	www.together.gov.au
	Department of Family and Community Services and Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

	www.dfat.gov.au
includes 

any www.XXXX.dfat.gov.au web pages 


	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.foreignminister.gov.au
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.baliassist.gov.au
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.trademinister.gov.au,
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

	www.embassy.gov.au
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.passports.gov.au 
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	http://smartraveller.gov.au
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.yoe.australia.or.jp
	Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

	www.ageing.health.gov.au 
	Department of Health & Ageing 

	http://www.health.gov.au/mediarel/index.htm
	Department of Health & Ageing

	http://www.health.gov.au/mediarel/archive.htm
	Department of Health & Ageing

	http://www.alcoholguidelines.gov.au/
	Department of Health & Ageing 

	www.alcohol.gov.au
	Department of Health & Ageing 

	http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/health-oatsih-pubs-index.htm

	Department of Health & Ageing 

	http://www.healthyactive.gov.au
	Department of Health & Ageing

	www.nationalalcoholcampaign.health.gov.au
	Department of Health and Ageing

	www.drinkingchoices.gov.au
	Department of Health and Ageing

	http://www.quitnow.info.au/index1.html
	Department of Health and Ageing

	www.preventativehealth.org.au
	Department of Health and Ageing

	www.studyinaustralia.gov.au
	Department of Immigration and Citizenship

	www.immi.gov.au
	Department of Immigration, Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs

	www.diversityaustralia.gov.au
	Department of Immigration, Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs

	www.citizenship.gov.au 
	Department of Immigration, Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs

	www.eta.immi.gov.au
	Department of Immigration, Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs

	http://www.minister.industry.gov.au/index.cfm
	Department of Industry Tourism & Resources 

	http://www.industry.gov.au/content/controlfiles/display_details.cfm?objectid=80E72BA6-3584-4DAD-B55780EF35713968&CFID=1141032&CFTOKEN=12905126
	Department of Industry, Tourism and Resources 

	www.nalwt.gov.au
	Department of Infrastructure

	www.itsanhonour.gov.au
	Department of Prime Minister & Cabinet 

	http://www.freshwater2003.gov.au/index.html
	Department of the Environment & Heritage 

	http://eied.ea.gov.au/nsd/public/welcome.cfm
	Department of the Environment and Heritage 

	http://www.npi.gov.au/database/index.html
	Department of the Environment and Heritage

	www.coag.gov.au
	Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet 

	www.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.ecommerce.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.recalls.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.revofneg.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.aofm.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.gststartup.gov.au (archive site only)
	Department of the Treasury

	www.finance-education.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.aga.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.ausncp.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.axiss.com.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.taxboard.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.budget.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.cdi.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://debtreview.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.consumerping.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.consumersonline.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.frc.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.firb.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://fueltaxinquiry.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://graduates.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.selfregulation.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://rim.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.rbt.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.miareview.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://tpareview.treasury.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	www.takeovers.gov.au
	Department of the Treasury

	http://www.treasurer.gov.au/tsr/default.asp
	Department of the Treasury 

	http://demographics.treasury.gov.au/content/default.asp
	Department of the Treasury

	http://www.ministers.dotars.gov.au/ja/home.htm
	Department of Transport and Regional Services 

	http://www.ministers.dotars.gov.au/wt/home.htm
	Department of Transport and Regional Services

	www.dotars.gov.au 
	Department of Transport and Regional Services 

	www.auslink.gov.au
	Department of Transport and Regional Services

	www.freightcouncils.com.au
	Department of Transport and Regional Services

	http://www.daf.gov.au/index.aspx 
	Department of Transport and Regional Services

	http://www.australiansatwarfilmarchive.gov.au/aawfa/
	Department of Veteran’s Affairs 

	www.dva.gov.au
	Department of Veterans Affairs 

	www.ww2roll.gov.au
	Department of Veterans Affairs 

	www.ww2australia.gov.au
	Department of Veterans Affairs 

	www.anzacsite.gov.au
	Department of Veterans Affairs

	http://vietnam-war.commemoration.gov.au
	Dept of Vet Affairs

	www.ecef.com.au
	Education & Career Education Foundation (Department of Education, Science and Training)

	www.ea.gov.au
	Environment Australia

	http://www.disasterassist.gov.au
	Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs

	www.privacy.gov.au
	Federal Privacy Commissioner

	www.hihroyalcom.gov.au
	HIH Royal Commission

	http://itsa.gov.au
	Insolvency & Trustee Service Australia 

	www.investaustralia.gov.au 
	Invest Australia 

	http://www.communitywatergrants.gov.au
	Jointly run by Department of the Environment and Heritage & Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 

	http://www.keepaustraliaworking.gov.au/

	Keep Australia Working

	www.scamwatch.gov.au
	Ministerial Council on Consumer Affairs

	http://www.mincos.gov.au/home
	Ministerials Councils website

	http://www.mdba.gov.au

	Murray–Darling Basin Authority



	www.napswq.gov.au
	National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality (Environment Australia)

	www.nadrac.gov.au
	National Alternative Dispute Resolution Advisory Committee

	www.naa.gov.au
	National Archives of Australia

	www.archivenet.gov.au
	National Archives of Australia 

	www.primeministers.naa.gov.au
	National Archives of Australia

	www.nationalcapital.gov.au 
	National Capital Authority 

	http://ncc.gov.au 
	National Competition Council 

	www.nhmrc.gov.au
	National Health and Medical Research Council

	www.nlwra.gov.au
	National Land & Water Resources Audit 

	www.nohsc.gov.au
	National Occupational Health and Safety Commission

	www.oceans.gov.au
	National Oceans Office

	www.noie.gov.au
	National Officer of the Information Economy

	www.participateinhealth.org.au  
	National Resource Centre for Consumer Participation in Health (Department of Health and Ageing)

	www.nationalohsreview.gov.au

	National Review into Model OHS Laws



	www.nwc.gov.au 
	National Water Commission 

	http://www.australiasaysno.gov.au
	Office for Women 

	www.oflc.gov.au/content.html?n=44&p=34
	Office of Film and Literature Classification 

	www.oflc.gov.au 
	Office of Film and Literature Classification

	www.oipc.gov.au
	Office of Indigenous Policy Coordination 

	www.icc.gov.au and www.indigenous.gov.au 
	Office of Indigenous Policy Co-ordination

	www.osdm.gov.au
	Office of Spatial Data Management 

	www.abcc.gov.au
	Office of the Australian Building and Construction Commissioner 

	www.orer.gov.au
	Office of the Renewable Energy Regulator 

	www.osw.dpmc.gov.au/osw_cos/index.htm
	Office of the Status of Women

	http://www.padv.dpmc.gov.au
	Office of the Status of Women

	www.osw.dpmc.gov.au
	Office of the Status of Women

	www.women.gov.au
	Office of the Status of Women

	www.windowonwomen.gov.au
	Office of the Status of Women

	www.osw.dpmc.gov.au/appointwomen
	Office of the Status of Women

	http://www.ofw.facs.gov.au/index.htm
	Office of the Status of Women

	www.aph.gov.au/senate/committee
	Parliament of Australia (Senate Committee reports)

	http://www.economicstimulusplan.gov.au
	Prime Minister and Cabinet

	http://www.pm.gov.au/index.cfm 


	Prime Minister of Australia

	www.pc.gov.au
	Productivity Commission

	www.publichealth.gov.au
	Public Health Development Unit

	www.rrt.gov.au 
	Refugee Review Tribunal 

	www.regionalaustralia.gov.au
	Regional Australia (Department of Transport and Regional Services)

	www.raaf.gov.au
	Royal Australian Air Force (Department of Defence)

	www.navy.gov.au
	Royal Australian Navy (Department of Defence)

	www.royalcombci.gov.au 
	Royal Commission into the Building and Construction Industry

	www.safetyandquality.gov.au
	Safety and Quality Commission (Health and Ageing)

	http://minister.dva.gov.au/
	The Hon. Danna Vale MP -Minister for Veterans' Affairs

	www.hyperhistory.org
	The National Centre for History Education 

	www.tga.gov.au 
	Therapeutic Goods Administration 

	www.superchoice.gov.au
	Treasury 

	http://dbpensionreview.treasury.gov.au/content/default.asp
	Treasury 

	http://selfassessment.treasury.gov.au/
	Treasury 

	 http://www.valueseducation.edu.au/values/

	Values Education 

	www.whatworks.edu.au
	What Works (Department of Education, Science and Training)


